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Dear Sir or Madam,
 

Request for information on 3rd March 2023
Ref: EN010098
Protective Provisions with NEO Energy (SNS) Limited
 
NEO Energy Petroleum Limited confirm the coordinates of the Babbage platform as follows:
 
383265 Easting, 5981086 Northing that point being the centre of the existing Babbage platform.
 
This submission is made jointly on behalf of both NEO Energy Petroleum Limited and NEO Energy
(SNS) Limited in response to the request for information.
 
Kind Regards,
David Moir
 
David Moir
Senior Commercial Advisor

E @neweuropeanoffshore.com

9th Floor, The Silver Fin Building, 455 Union Street, Aberdeen, AB11 6DB
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